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Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:03 AM

To: - 8hea, Elisabeth; Kite, Robin .
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0197

From: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:01 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Byrnes, Tyler - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0197

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0197

Topic: Balast Water Program Sunset Provision
SBO Team: AEJ]

SBO Analyst: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1103
E-mail: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
Priority: High

Inteﬁt:

Please prepare a draft that eliminates the sunset date of December 31, 2015 on the ballast water permit
fees under s. 283.35(1m)(c). :

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Byrnes, BB0197 — Ballast water discharge permit fee sunset
FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Cb NOFOen

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ENVIRONMENT

WATER QUALITY

Under current law, DNR may issue a general permit authorizing a vessel that
is 79 feet or greater in length to discharge ballast water into the waters of the state.
If DNR issues a general permit, DNR must charge a person who seeks coverage
under the general permit a specified application fee and an annual fee. Current law
& ablishes a sunset date of December 31, 2015Y after which these fees do not apply.

&% ThlS bill eliminates that sunset date so that these fees continue to apply after
Decermeec ], 2019
' For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prmted as
an appendix to this bill.

¥ &

The people of the state of Wzsconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 ~ SECTION 1. 283.35 (1m) (c)\())% the statutes is repealed.

3 (END)
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DOA.......Byrnes, BB0197 - Ballast water discharge permit fee sunset

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acrt ... ; relating to: the budget.

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
establishes a sunset date of December 31, 2015, after which these fees do not apply.
This bill eliminates that sunset date so that these fees continue to apply after
December 31, 2015. ,

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

‘The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 283.35 (1m) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



